

Catalin CHIS

Founder and CEO at Active Power Solutions

catalin.chis@aps.ro

Summary

17 years experience in IT&C, 14 years telecom expertise, over 10 years of supporting entrepreneurship in Romania. Relevant success in founding and developing companies in telecom, software, training and customer service. Founder of Active Power Solutions Group, Platinum Partner of Vodafone Romania. High commitment to people and community through Fundația Părinți din România (NGO, Parents of Romania).

Experience

Founder and CEO at Active Power Solutions

January 2000 - Present

Active Power Solutions - blends in the top corporate knowledge with the Romanian entrepreneurial DNA.

Our vision is to become on the medium term one of the top IT&C solutions providers in Romania, while continually growing our sales and consultancy capabilities.

We are a collective made by ambitious people with offices in Cluj, Bucharest, Arad, Timisoara, Iasi, Brasov, and we value Integrity, The Team, Creativity, Innovation and Entrepreneurial Spirit.

We strongly believe that offering top quality and respecting our values in our services and business relations, we can contribute to a positive change in the quality of life for each and every one of us.

Co-Founder at RT Solutions Romania

2007 - Present

RT Solutions - specialized in B2B communication solutions.

Member Board of Directors at Life Is Hard - Work Soft

2008 - Present

Life is Hard - one of the most powerful IT developer in Transylvania and the main provider of software solutions for the insurance brokers in Romania.

Founder and President of the Executive Board at Fundația Părinți din România

2009 - Present

Parents of Romania Foundation - an NGO with the mission to foster and support parenthood, good family life and children's well being.

Member Board of Directors at Barandi Solutions

April 2014 - Present

Barandi Solutions - a team of professionals, driven by the ambition of creating cutting- edge web and mobile applications for foreign clients, available on all platforms, using the latest technology

Member Board Of Directors at NOAH WATCHES

January 2016 - Present

NOAH - the first Romanian original designed wooden watch makers - that embody values such as Honesty, Authenticity, Excellence in a super-premium product carved in the most precious wood species.

Member Board Of Directors at Graffiti PR

January 2017 - Present

Graffiti PR - one of the biggest PR agencies in Romania.

Education

Technical University of Cluj-Napoca

Bachelor's Degree, Automation and Computer Science Engineering, 1994 - 1999

Theory High School of „Bogdan Vodă”

High School, Mathematics and Physics, 1990 - 1994
